



PHONE (850) 425-6654 FAX (850) 425-6694 WEB WWW.RADEYLAW.COM
MAIL POST OFFICE BOX 10967 | TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302 OFFICE 301 SOUTH BRONOUGH ST. | STE. 200 | TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

tcrabb@radeylaw.com

May 29, 2026

VIA Electronic Filing to the Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Attn: Daniel Dose, Senior Attorney

Re: Docket 20250043-WS – Petition for an acquisition adjustment for a non-viable utility, by CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC.

Dear Mr. Dose:

CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC (“CSWR-Florida”) submits the following response to Staff’s May 13, 2026 Sixth Data Request.

1. Please refer to CSWR’s petition and Attachment DR 2.1 – Long Term Options Support – AQ provided in response to Staff’s Second Data Request. In its petition, CSWR stated that the wastewater disinfection system currently in service does not match the 2018 permit specifications and, as a result, must be either re-permitted or constructed in accordance with the permitted plan in place. Attachment DR 2.1 – Long Term Options Support – AQ indicates that this project was completed on May 31, 2023, and April 1, 2024. Please explain whether CSWR re-permitted the wastewater disinfection system or completed construction in accordance with the permitted plan.

Response: CSWR-Florida completed construction in accordance with the permitted plans. Following its acquisition of the system, CSWR-Florida identified that chlorine tablet disinfection within the clarifier weir was not being properly dosed. In response, CSWR-Florida converted the system to the permitted sodium hypochlorite disinfection system, which included the implementation of proper dosing controls and secondary containment measures.



Thank you for the opportunity to provide additional information in support of the application. Please feel free to contact our office at your convenience with any additional questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

/s/ Thomas A. Crabb

Thomas A. Crabb
Attorney for CSWR-Florida

cc: Aaron Silas
Walt Trierweiler, Esq.
Austin Watrous, Esq.
Patricia Christensen, Esq.
Jennifer Crawford, Esq.
Zachary Bloom, Esq.
discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us